BUILDING & ZONING DEPARTMENT ., 830-107-6700

www.dupageco.org/building

MEMORANDUM

Building TO: DuPage County Development Committee
Zoning & FROM: Staff
Planning Division
. DATE: September 19, 2023
Environmental
SHbl RE: ZSE-23-000008 Montini Octoberfest Fall Fundraiser

(PIN: 06-20-202-024) (York/ District 2)

Action: To approve ZSE-23-000008 Montini Octoberfest Fall Fundraiser for a
fundraiser held at Montini Catholic High School on Saturday, October 21, 2023,
between the hours of 7:00 P.M. and 10:30 P.M.

The fundraiser will be located on the grounds of MONTINI CATHOLIC HIGH
SCHOOL, 19W070 16" STREET, LOMBARD, IL 60148, which is located within
York Township and the York Center Fire Protection District. The fundraiser will
consist of live music, food, and a cash bar. It is expected that approximately 250-300
attendees will be in attendance, mainly consisting of alumni, alumni parents, and
current parents — the event is not open to the general public. In the event of inclement
weather, the event will be held in the Main Gym.

The Special Event will consist of the following and the applicant has provided the
following pursuant to the special event requirements of the Zoning Ordinance:

Date Saturday, October 21, 2023

Hours Approximately between the hours of 7:00 — 10:30 PM

Activities Fundraiser

Location MONTINI CATHOLIC HIGH SCHOOL, 19wW070 16™

STREET, LOMBARD, IL 60148
Traffic/Parking | All parking will occur in existing Montini Catholic High School
parking lot.

Insurance

Jack T. Knuepfer Administration Building, 421 N. County Farm Road, Wheaton, Illinois 60187
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